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December 18, 1997

Mr. W. R. McCollum (‘ Distribution: HBerkD THarris (e-mail SE only)
= \&e President, Oconee 9 . <DocketEiles MBoy GHill (6)
.~ Duke Energy Corporation PUBLIC LBerry ACRS
P. O. Box 1439 . PD H-2 Rdg. DLaBarge MTschiltz, Rl
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'SUBJECT: THIRD 10-YEAR INSERVICE INSPECTION INTERVAL REQUEST FOR RELIEF
"NO. 97-01 PRESSURIZER SPRAY AND STEAM GENERATOR WELDS -
OCONEE NUCLEAR STATION, UNITS 1, 2, AND 3 (TAC NOS. M98211, M98212,
AND M98213)

Dear Mr. McCollum:

By letter dated March 13, 1997, and supplemental letter dated July 22, 1997, Duke Energy
Corporation (DEC) requested relief pursuant to 10 CFR 50.55a(g)(5)(iii) for the Oconee
Nuclear Station, Units 1, 2, and 3. The relief from Section Xl of the American Society of
Mechanical Engineers Boiler and Pressure Vessel Code (Code) would allow DEC to take credit
for limited ultrasonic examinations on pressurizer spray nozzle to upper head welds and certain
steam generator shell circumferential welds.

The staff, with technical assistance from its contractor, the Idaho National Engineering and
Environmental Laboratory (INEEL), has reviewed your submittal. Based on the information
provided, the staff has concluded that certain inservice examinations cannot be performed to
the extent required by the Code and that the coverage requirements are impractical.
Furthermore, reasonable assurance of the structural integrity of the subject components has
been provided by the examinations that have been performed. Therefore, relief is granted
pursuant to 10 CFR 50.55a(g)(6)(i), provided that the licensee submits relief requests if actual
examination coverage of corresponding Unit 1 and Unit 2 welds is less than the area examined
on the listed Unit 3 welds. The relief granted is authorized by law and will not endanger life or
property or the common defense and security, and is otherwise in the public interest giving due
consideration to the burden that could result if the requirement were imposed on the facility.

The staff's evaluation and conclusions are contained in Enclosure 1. Enclosure 2 is the INEEL
Technical Letter Report. '
Sincerely,

pﬁelrggr\'{% %IeGrquv, lHil"'ector
Project Directorate 11-2 \ \

Division of Reactor Projects - /1|
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001
December 18, 1997

Mr. W. R. McCollum

Vice President, Oconee Site
Duke Energy Corporation

P. O. Box 1439

Seneca, SC 29679

SUBJECT: THIRD 10-YEAR INSERVICE INSPECTION INTERVAL REQUEST FOR RELIEF
NO. 97-01 PRESSURIZER SPRAY AND STEAM GENERATOR WELDS -
OCONEE NUCLEAR STATION, UNITS 1, 2, AND 3 (TAC NOS. M98211, M98212,
AND M98213) -

Dear Mr. McCollum:

By letter dated March 13, 1997, and supplemental letter dated July 22, 1997, Duke Energy
Corporation (Duke) requested relief pursuant to 10 CFR 50.55a(g)(5)(iii) for the Oconee
Nuclear Station, Units 1, 2, and 3. The relief from Section XI of the American Society of »
Mechanical Engineers Boiler and Pressure Vessel Code (Code) would allow Duke to take credit
for limited ultrasonic examinations on pressurizer spray nozzle to upper head welds and certain
steam generator shell circumferential welds. ' :

The staff, with technical assistance from its contractor, the Idaho National Engineering and
Environmental Laboratory (INEEL), has reviewed your submittal. Based on the information
provided, the staff has concluded that certain inservice examinations cannot be performed to
the extent required by the Code and that the coverage requirements are impractical.
Furthermore, reasonable assurance of the structural integrity of the subject components has
been provided by the examinations that have been performed. Therefore, relief is granted
pursuant to 10 CFR 50.55a(g)(6)(i), provided that the licensee submits relief requests if actual
examination coverage of corresponding Unit 1 and Unit 2 welds is less than the area examined
on the listed Unit 3 welds. The relief granted is authorized by law and will not endanger life or
property or the common defense and security, and is otherwise in the public interest giving due
consideration to the burden that could result if the requirement were imposed on the facility.

The staff's evaluation and conclusions -are contained in Enclosure 1. Enclosure 2 is the INEEL
Technical Letter Report.

Sincerely,

erbert N: Berkow, Director
Project Directorate 11-2
Division of Reactor Projects - I/1]
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Docket Nos. 50-269, 50-270, and 50-287
Enclosures: As stated

cc w/encls: See next page



Oconee Nuclear Station

cc:
Mr. Paul R. Newton

Legal Department (PBOS5E)
Duke Energy Corporation

422 South Church Street
Charlotte, North Carolina 28242

"J. Michael McGarry, |, Esquire
Winston and Strawn

1400 L Street, NW.
Washington, DC 20005

Mr. Robert B. Borsum
Framatome Technologies

Suite 525

1700 Rockville Pike

Rockville, Maryland 20852-1631

Manager, LIS

NUS Corporation

2650 McCormick Drive, 3rd Floor
Clearwater, Florida 34619-1035

Senior Resident Inspector

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission

7812B Rochester Highway
Seneca, South Carolina 29672

Regional Administrator, Region Il

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Atlanta Federal Center

61 Forsyth Street, S.W., Suite 23785
Atlanta, Georgia 30303

Max Batavia, Chief

Bureau of Radiological Health

South Carolina Department of Health
and Environmental Control

2600 Bull Street

Columbia, South Carolina 29201

County Supervisor of Oconee County
Walhalla, South Carolina 29621

Mr. J. E. Burchfield
Compliance Manager
Duke Energy Corporation

- Oconee Nuclear Site

P. O. Box 1439
Seneca, South Carolina 29679

Ms. Karen E. Long

Assistant Attorney General

North Carolina Department of
Justice

P. O. Box 629

Raleigh, North Carolina 27602

Mr. G. A. Copp

Licensing - EC050

Duke Energy Corporation

526 South Church Street

Charlotte, North Carolina 28242-0001

Mr. Richard M. Fry, Director
Division of Radiation Protection
North Carolina Department of
Environment, Health, and
Natural Resources
3825 Barrett Drive
Raleigh, North Carolina 27609-7721



